
 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

MOUNTAIN VIEW FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

April 16, 2007

I. OPENING OF REGULAR MEETING.

A.  Call to Order.

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Mountain View Fire Protection District was
held at the Administration Office, 9119 E. County Line Road, Longmont, Colorado, on April 16,
2007, and was called to order by Judy Rusk at 1900  Hours.

B.  Pledge of Allegiance.

All persons in attendance participated in the pledge of allegiance.  Judy Rusk asked that a moment
of silence be observed for the Virginia Tech students killed today.

C.  Roll Call.

The meeting was attended by the following Board members:  Judy Rusk, Anne Freeman
Pawlowski,  and Stephen Walker.   Scott Lyle and Randy Winsett were absent.

Also present were: Steve Pischke, Donna Mullison, Mark Lawley, LuAnn Penfold,  Dave Beebe,
Starr Aldrich, Bill Dashiell, Twink Dalton,  Patty Creacy, Roger Rademacher, Chris Lawler.

D.  Approval of Agenda.

Chief Pischke stated there were no additions to the agenda.  There is no need for an executive
session.

Anne Freeman Pawlowski moved to approve the agenda, as written.  Stephen Walker seconded
such motion, and it was thereafter unanimously approved

E. Chief’s Report.

Chief Pischke had nothing to add to the report contained in the Board packet.  Judy Rusk
apologized for not attending the Station 3 spaghetti dinner, as she did not know about it.  Dr
Walker asked some questions regarding the meetings attended by Chief Pischke.  He also asked
for an update on the FireHouse software issues.  Chief Pischke stated Jeff Webb of Boulder Rural
will be providing training to all our personnel.  This training will be in addition to the basic
training provided previously by Mountain View personnel.  Jeff Webb has been going through
Mountain View’s software system to catch all data necessary for the required information we need
to provide the Boards, cities/towns, etc.  An IT system audit has been requested by Chief Pischke,
and will be performed by an IT specialist, hopefully by the end of the month.  This will be
discussed at next month’s board meeting.  Dr. Walker asked if this was in conjunction with ESCI
study.  Chief Pischke stated it was not.  Dr. Walker asked that this information be provided to
ESCI.  Chief Pischke stated we could, but that ESCI was looking at department audits, operations,
not necessarily with computer hardware items.  Dr. Walker stated that our needs regarding IT are
huge and should be factored into the ESCI feasibility study.  This will contribute to how we
educate ourselves, the public, etc. on the District’s needs, etc.  The first meeting with ESCI will be
tomorrow morning.  Judy Rusk stated Dr. Walker will attend in her stead.  Chief Pischke would
like to see the IT report prior to giving anything to ESCI.  Judy Rusk stated this information



should be given to ESCI, and hopefully they will not have any specialists on board and there will
be no duplication of efforts.  Chief Pischke and Dr. Walker will ask the ESCI representatives
tomorrow at the meeting regarding this IT audit.

The Niwot Community Association has asked to use Station 4 for their meetings, as the Grange is
looking at a significant dollar factor to keep their building from falling down.  Chief Pischke
stated that if it meets their needs, the District will make it available.

Chief Pischke stated many events are coming up in the Town of Erie.  There will be three big
events this year, at a minimum.  The recreation center people are looking at two events, and Vista
Ridge has gone private and is looking at the Third of July.  Judy Rusk also reminded everyone that
the Erie Town Fair will be held in May.  Anne Pawlowski stated the balloon event will be held as
well in May.

Chris Lawler stated that many new construction projects will be ongoing in Mead.  Ritchie
Brothers is bringing in revenue.

II. CONSENT AGENDA

A. March 19, 2007  Regular Meeting Minutes.

Stephen Walker moved to approve the March 19, 2007 regular meeting minutes, as written. Anne
Freeman Pawlowski seconded such motion, and it was thereafter unanimously approved.

III. PUBLIC/MEMBER PARTICIPATION

NONE.

IV. ACTION ITEMS

A. March, 2007 Financial Statements.

Chief Pischke reviewed the statements, and stated we are currently under budget.  Judy Rusk
asked Chief Pischke to introduce the new bookkeeper.  Chief Pischke introduced Patty Creacy.
She completed her first set of bills payable all by herself this past week and did a great job.  We
welcome Patty to the organization.  Dr. Walker and the Board thanked Patty for attending the
meeting and welcomed her to the District.

Anne Freeman Pawlowski asked if the pension funds had been returned.  Donna Mullison
explained her ongoing talks with FPPA.  To date, they have not returned the money.  Judy Rusk
stated that revenues are coming in very well.  We should watch very carefully, as homeowners of
existing homes with ARMs are coming due, so we could see a very high bankruptcy, foreclosure
rate and lowering of values of existing homes.

Stephen Walker moved to approve the March, 2007 financial statements.  Anne Freeman
Pawlowski seconded such motion, and it was thereafter unanimously approved.

B. Handbook Update – Family Illness, 2nd Reading.

Chief Pischke stated this was the second reading and staff recommends approval.  Judy Rusk
stated the SDA newsletter supported having extended family illness allowed for an employee’s
sick time usage.  It was great supporting documentation for the District’s decision.



Stephen Walker moved to approve the Handbook Update – Family Illness.  Judy Rusk seconded
such motion, and it was thereafter unanimously approved.

C. Ludlow Exclusion – Set Hearing.

Chief Pischke stated this was another outstanding property the City of Longmont is trying to tie
up.  Judy Rusk moved to set the Ludlow Exclusion Hearing for Monday, May 21, 2007, 7:00 p.m.
at the Administration Office, 9119 E. County Line Road, Longmont, Colorado.  Anne Freeman
Pawlowski seconded such motion, and it was thereafter unanimously approved.

V. REGULARLY SCHEULED ITEMS

A. Stifel, Nicolaus Update.

Chief Pischke distributed a memo including information/suggestions from John Britz and Vicki
Maddox regarding the Board getting involved in creating a bi-annual newsletter to be sent to the
elected officials, town administrators, and other special districts/community leaders, etc.  This
would include an update of things that are going on in the District—both present and potential
future happenings; the Board’s thoughts/position on certain items that are happening within the
District, etc.  Stifel, Nicolaus feel it important for the community leaders to hear directly from the
Board.   Judy Rusk stated that it could be sent out electronically as well; perhaps with an
attachment asking for a person’s e-mail address to be added to the distribution list via e-mail.  Dr.
Walker stated this is a good idea and perhaps we could get some kind of announcement in the
Lefthand Courier, Times-Call, etc. stating that Mountain View’s Board of Directors has prepared a
newsletter and if you would like a copy, get us the information and it can be sent to them.  This
way we might begin to develop a connection with our constituents.  Dr. Walker asked that this
information be given to the IT consultant, to ensure our system can support this.  Donna Mullison
stated the webmaster should be contacted as well to see if we can do this through the web page.
Judy Rusk stated smaller pieces/notes should be put together and sent out monthly instead of twice
per year.  Anne Freeman Pawlowski stated this should be discussed at the 4/28/07 special meeting.
John and Vicki stated staff could give the Board recommendations and then the Board could
approve it and thereafter it could be sent out.  Chief Pischke stated that the Board might want to
consider a mixer.  An informal meeting could be held inviting elected officials, community leaders
to “mix” with the Board members so everyone could get to know each other.   If this goes well,
perhaps more could be held in the future; i.e. a dinner, picnic, etc., more ways to meet and greet
community leaders and members.  If this is something the Board would like to pursue, staff will
work on some information.

Dr. Walker stated the mixer is a great idea.  Perhaps Boulder Rural’s Board could attend and we
could invite the Boulder County Commissioners and use this as a spring board for planning,
suggestions, etc.  Chief Pischke stated it is a great idea, maybe start out small and then get bigger.
How does this fit in with the organization as a whole?  We are also in Weld County.  Dr. Walker
stated perhaps each county should be done separately.  Stifel, Nicolaus was thinking community
leaders in both counties, across the entire District, should be included in a mixer.

Judy Rusk wondered if it was wise to blend in all communities, as there were serious concerns
between Dacono and Erie, and we would not want anyone to be uncomfortable.  Do not want to
cause issues.  Chief Lawley stated the community issues are relevant to specific communities; i.e.
Dacono may only want to discuss issues re Dacono, not other communities.  We could be more
attentive to community leaders and their concerns by going one community at a time, rather than
mixing them all at one time.  Chief Pischke stated that would be a bigger commitment for the
Board members, by having more meetings, but it is a great idea.  Dr. Walker stated 1-1/2 to 2 hour



time frames could be used and perhaps set up meetings on a weekend day or perhaps 5-7 in the
evening, perhaps before one of Mountain View’s board meetings could be convenient.   Perhaps
have the meetings at our stations, i.e. Dacono would be great for their council, especially new
council members, to see what the station and its facilities are like.  This would be good in each
community.

Chief Pischke asked for direction from the Board.  The Board asked Chief Pischke to put together
a proposal for the next meeting since two Board members are absent this evening.

B. CWH Update.

Anne Pawlowski stated that Randy Winsett and she had a meeting April 6th.  CWH stated there
were 48 candidates; two have removed themselves as they took other jobs in the meantime.
Supplemental questions went out a week ago and they have until the end of the month to reply.
Thereafter, CWH will recommend a selection of candidates.  We have a budget to look at to see
what the cost will be.  If there are many out of state people, perhaps less than 10 candidates will be
selected.  They are working on the assessment board, and discussing stipends, costs, etc.  Perhaps
stipends will be between $50-$100 per day.  Anne cannot say a whole lot about the process.  Any
questions?  Donna Mullison gave an update on her negotiations with the Radisson.  They have
penciled the District in, but need more details, which will be available after the candidate process
has progressed.

Dr. Walker asked if 48 was a large number.  Anne Pawlowski stated yes, and many are from out of
state.  LuAnn Penfold stated Brighton has 30 candidates from all over the country.  Anne stated it
is hard over a period of time to keep all interested; losing two so far is very good.  After the next
screening we will have more information.

C. ESCI Update.

Chief Pischke stated the first organized meeting is tomorrow morning at 10:00 a.m.  We will have
more information after that meeting.  Chief Pischke can report at the next board meeting, or if the
Board prefers, he can send information via e-mail prior.  Judy Rusk and Anne Pawlowski asked
for an e-mail prior to the board meeting.  Chief Pischke stated he would have something out by the
end of the week.

D. Mead & Berthoud Fire Update.

Chief Pischke stated their Board received the letter and discussed it with their legal counsel.  Chief
Charles believes there may be some direction after tomorrow night’s meeting.

E. Fire Corps Update.

Starr Aldrich stated a meeting was held with Dr. Walker, and asked if Fire Corps would be on the
agenda for April 28th.  Dr. Walker stated that will be discussed tonight, but it is a key part of the
District’s future and the Board needs to hear from Fire Corps.  Starr stated a mission statement
will be put together, hopefully by that time.  Bill Daschiell has a lot of good ideas and they will
have a 15-20 minute presentation for the Board on the 28th.  Judy Rusk will give student
information to Bill in the event he needs to order things for next fire prevention week, he can.
Starr Aldrich stated he is following up with a few people that have expressed an interest.  Chief
Pischke stated two Dacono council people were interested in receiving presentations at their
HOAs by Fire Corps.  LuAnn asked if Starr had heard from Vern Sorensen.  Starr stated he had
not.  Chief Pischke stated that one of our current members has been unavailable for a period of



time.  But, this is the nature of the beast, and people can only give time when available.  Starr
stated he hopes to have enough people to put them in groups, and the key would be to have work
available for the individual groups when they are available.  Chief Pischke stated all divisions in
the District have put together their needs and given a copy to Starr to use when people are
interested.  Bill is working on the public education aspect.  He will need people to help in this area
when up and running.  Boulder Rural is interested in the Fire Corps program as well.  We will
look at doing things jointly with them after they attend a sign up meeting May 1st.  They were very
positive.

Bill has a Sparky the Dog program, and will need some funding.  We will need to do some grant
writing, etc. for some of the public education ideas.  We need to make sure if Mountain View
wants funding, it must have their name on it, and the District must help with the funding.  Dr.
Walker asked that they keep their ears peeled for grant opportunities to fund these programs.

Dr. Walker initiated discussion regarding a cadet program, boy scouts, etc.  Starr Aldrich stated
that Doug Miller has been involved with boy scouts for many years.  He will check with him to
see what can be done.  Once again, the District has had a cadet program a couple of times in the
past, but you must have the resources and personnel to keep it going and make it work.  Judy Rusk
stated it takes about two volunteers per cadet volunteering/dedicated to the program.  Discussion.

Bill Daschiell gave information regarding the Sparky program during fire prevention week, to
include cold weather problems and fire safety and then in the spring do fire safety and bicycle
safety.  We need to start in the K-3 grades.  It is hard to get into higher grades due to the extensive
curriculum and time involved with regular schoolwork.  Judy Rusk stated most schools have pre-
schools too that we may need to be incorporated into the program.  Starr Aldrich asked the Board
to let him know what time to make the presentation on 4/28.

Dr. Walker initiated discussion regarding the 4/28 meeting, agenda, etc.  Anne Pawlowski stated
the Board should pick a time to hear them.  Judy Rusk stated 15 minutes at 9:00 a.m. will be set
aside.    Dr. Walker stated the first _ hour should be set aside to set the agenda for the day, and
allow Fire Corps to have a presentation directly after that, perhaps 20 minutes for them to make
their presentation.   Anne Pawlowski  stated Fire Corps can have 9:30-10:00 on 4/28.

F. Bookkeeping Position Update.

Chief Pischke introduced Patty Creacy, the District’s new bookkeeper.

G. Part-Time Assistant Update.

Chief Pischke distributed a handout justifying the continuation of the temporary position in admin,
currently filled by Cindy Brown.  Chrissy will be coming back May 14th full time, but due to the
demands we currently have, as listed in the distributed memo, we have a great need to continue to
keep Cindy Brown on through at least the end of the year.  The funding breakdown is included in
the memorandum.  The District has specific needs that must be addressed, but due to savings we
have seen in the areas noted, we can fund this temporary position until the end of the year.  Chief
Pischke requested the Board approve employing Cindy through the remainder of 2007.  This
position, as well as the three contract firefighter positions,  will be considered during the Budget
Process for 2008 and beyond.  Chief Pischke stated one of the biggest factors is the FireHouse
software and the statistical reporting needs are huge to make it work.  This is critical for reporting
to the Boards and required reporting to the communities and to the State.   We will not know if we
can keep this position.  It will depend on the revenues from the counties, etc.  LuAnn Penfold
stated she really needs help and Cindy really helped her last year when she was on light duty.
Anne Freeman Pawlowski stated the proposal looks reasonable.  Dr. Walker stated the need is
there.  The concern is the understanding must be that the position may not be budgeted for next



year.  If we get a down turn on assessments, he would hate to add personnel if we would have to
cut them.  Chief Pischke stated the understanding with Cindy, and with the three contract
firefighters, is that these positions are not permanent, and will be evaluated during the budget
process.  Dr. Walker supports this proposal, and would love to see in the proposed duties that there
be a category added for potential revenue generating tasks, i.e. grants, so as to fund this position in
the future.

Chief Pischke stated we are and have explored grants.  Cindy stated we have two grants out
waiting for approval.  We will continue to try to work on these.  We hope to find the time to send
personnel to classes, etc. to help in grant writing, and to make time available to write and submit
them.

Dr. Walker moved to approve the proposal for continuation of the temporary administration
position through December 31, 2007.  Judy Rusk seconded such motion.        Anne Pawlowski
stated the treasurer is not here, but she doesn’t see it as a big deal.    The vote was unanimous to
continue Cindy Brown’s temporary position through December 31, 2007.

H. JRA  Update.

Chief Pischke stated the majority of tonight’s meeting was spent on statistical data and how it is
gleaned.  Chief Pischke distributed a copy of the statistics as of the period ending April 15, 2007.
Discussion was held regarding improvements to Mountain View’s systems to gather the
information needed.  Right now gathering the statistics is very labor intensive.  Chief Lawley
presented the operational side of the JRA update at the meeting, and there are no big operations
issues; only some dispatching issues that are being addressed.  Dr. Walker asked if it has been
working well.  Chief Lawley stated that it is working well; crews are communicating on a regular
basis.  Chief Beebe stated it is working like it always has.  Twink stated that the EMS hours were
incorrect; there were 8 hours.  Chief Pischke stated the reporting process must be cleaned up.
Also, we are currently covering the JRA from Station 5 at times.  This posting situation, how
often/number of hours, etc. will be tracked as well, but has not been up to now.

Chief Lawley stated posting is for when our crews are training, as well as when units are out of
District for calls, etc.  This posting is for the Erie area, as well as the JRA.  We have not posted
apparatus into the Niwot area to cover for calls, at this point we move resources around, system-
wide, not just exclusive to the JRA or Niwot community.

I. April 28th Special Meeting Update.

Judy Rusk stated the special meeting will begin at 0900 hours, Vista Ridge Club House, on
Saturday, April 28th.  Donna asked for numbers of people attending so she can confirm food, etc.
Judy Rusk stated hopefully only five people so the Board can do what it needs to do without
others attending.  Judy Rusk asked the members to please take pity on the Board.   Donna stated
Scott Lyle has an early morning commitment and needs to know the hours.  Judy Rusk stated 9-3.
Donna Mullison asked about food and minute taking.  Judy Rusk stated the Board will take care of
it.  Anne Freeman Pawlowski stated she will take care of it.  Donna will call Vista Ridge and
confirm food, etc.

VII. REPORTS

A.  Station Reports.

NONE.



B. Staff Reports.

(1) Operations/Training

Chief Lawley stated Chief Junk is retiring to spend time with her family.  Beginning May 1st

Chief Beebe will be temporarily taking over training.  Chief Pischke stated Chief Junk is
retiring, effective September 1st.  She will not be able to use all her sick/vacation time after
the last day in the office, approx. April 30th.  She will be recognized upon her retirement,
some time after September 1st.  Chief Pischke stated our call volume is up and we may exceed
3,000 calls for 2007.  This is a significant increase over a one year period of time.  Chief
Lawley stated in a 48 hour tour you can have more than 20 calls.  We are averaging more than
10 per 24 hour period of time.  The average in the past was 6-7 calls.

(2) EMS

Twink Dalton reported that with the help of Cindy and FireHouse, Twink has been tracking
transports, education, etc.  In January we had 145 EMS calls; February 108, March 96.  We
have had for April so far, 20 hours of CME, with Boulder Rural 10 hours.  We have had
specialized training with computer software this month as well.  Twink stated the number of
transports have gone up as well.

(3) Fire Prevention

LuAnn Penfold stated Chuck Boyes has been back in the office helping on a contract basis.
The turn around time on plans had increased significantly due to LuAnn attending classes, etc.
Chuck helped with large/heavily involved plans, i.e. Erie Library, Erie Rec Center, Aurora
Dairy, etc.  We do not receive revenue from Erie.  LuAnn stated we don’t charge other
governmental agencies for plans review.  Judy Rusk stated they charge us.  LuAnn stated that
is a philosophical discussion the Board must have and make a decision if you would like to
change that.  Dr. Walker asked LuAnn to put a number together of what the District could
have gotten for the plans reviewed for entities that we do not charge.   Chief Pischke gave an
update on plan reviews, etc. for Dacono and Erie and the fees that were reduced for us by the
communities in lieu of all the reviews we supplied for free.  LuAnn Penfold stated that the fee
schedule was changed after she was hired, in an effort to help fund another position for her
division.  It never funded the entire position, but helped.  Chuck is very helpful.

LuAnn Penfold called Vern Sorensen and he has been working on updating the inspection
manual.  He has put in 24.5 hours for the first three months of the year.  Once that is done, we
can move forward.   LuAnn stated that she will review the fee schedule when she brings the
updated code for adoption by the Board.  Dr. Walker would like to know the amount of the
forgiven fees for the past year during budget time.  If we do not have a successful election, we
may need to change the fee schedule right away.

Discussion re station sites and how title is held.  Judy Rusk stated the District should have
title to any station sites.

(4) Admin

Chief Pischke gave an update on some legislation regarding HB1031, emergency service
providers IRS 457 program for the volunteers.  Opens another door for us to provide another
potential benefit for volunteers.  Chief Pischke has requested a copy of the law so we can



review the same to see what the District may be able to provide.  Chief Pischke will report
back to the Board once he has reviewed the information.

Chief Pischke stated the 2008 FRI has already kicked off and planning has begun.  It will be
held in Denver.

(5) Volunteer/Reserve Program.

Chief Lawley stated everything is going well.

(6) Career Firefighters.

Roger Rademacher stated they are very busy with calls, inspections and training.

C. Other Reports.

NONE.

VIII. BOARD MEMBER ITEMS

NONE.

IX. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the meeting, Anne Freeman Pawlowski moved to
adjourn the meeting.  Judy Rusk seconded such motion, and it was thereafter unanimously
approved to adjourn the meeting at 2025 Hours.

Respectfully submitted,

____________________________________________
President Date

____________________________________________
Secretary Date

Minutes041607


